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DUNKERQUE

The foundation at Dunkerque was made at the request of the Arch-
bishop of Cambrai. The first superior was Father Henri Despret, and
his community took possession of the house under the patronage of
St. Joseph on 21st April 1854. The church was a worthy monument
to the architectural skills of Brothers René Duvivier and Edouard

Knockaert. Dunkerque. for a time setrved the Paris province as a ju-
venate.

~ BIBLIOGRAPHY:

MA, 206. .

DUYNSTEE Willem

Was born in Sittard in the diocese of Roermond on 6th September
1886. He took his vows as a Redemptorist in ’s Hertogenbosch on -
28th May 1909 and was ordained priest in Wittem on 7th October
1913. He gained his doctorate in law in the university of Amsterdam
in 1920. He was appomted to teach moral theology to the students
of the Dutch province. From 1928 he was professor of penal law in
the university of Nijmegen. In addition to his writings on legal and
theological subjects he contributed frequently to scholarly periodicals.
Father Duynstee died on 8th November 1968.

BIBLIOGRAPHY:
BG, II, 136-137.

EAST KILDONAN
See Winnipeg.

ECHEBARRI

The par1sh of St. Anthony in Echebarri was accepted by the Madrid
province on 11th October 1970. Father Juan Cia Marteache was
first supenor

ECHTERNACH

The Redemptorlsts came to Echternach in the Grand Duchy of Lu-
xemburg in order to find a refuge from the Kulturkampf laws of
Germany. A house dedicated to the Sacred Heart was established
with Father Peter Hippert as superior on 3rd July 1881. It soon
became a busy centte of pastoral activity, especially of enclosed retreats,
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The house passed to the Strasbourg provlnce, Whlch it served for
many years as studendate.

BIBLIOGRAPHY
Brandhuber 271-274.

ECUADOR

The Redemptorists came to the Repubhc of Ecuador in 1870. The
Bishops of Cuenca and Riobamba, present in Rome for the first Va-

tican Council, had requested foundations. They wete made the res-
ponsibility of the province of France and Switzerland. Accordingly,
Father Felix Grisar took up residence in the house under the patro-
nage of Our Lady of Perpetual Help in Cuenca on 22nd July 1870;
and Father Jean-Pierre Didiet, Visitor of the houses in South Ame-
rica, on 4th August 1870 took possession of the former Augustinian
monastety in Riobamba, now under the patronage of St. Alphonsus.
When the home province was divided in 1900 the foundations of
Ecuador passed to the jurisdiction of the Paris province. They were
erected into the province of Buga-Quito on 16th December 1947;

and the houses of Ecuador by a further division became the province
of Quito-on 2nd April 1960.

BIBLIOGRAPHY:
E. Gautron, La croix sur les Andes, Paris, [1938].

EDGERTON

St. Joseph’s College, Edgerton, replaced the former one of the same
name in Kirkwood as the juvenate of the St. Louis province in 1959.
Decline in the number of candidates led to its being rehnqmshed in
September 1980. ’

EDMONTON ‘

The house under the patronage of St. Alphonsus in Edmonton was
founded by the Toronto province on 29th February 1924 with Father
Charles O’Hara as superior. With the erection of the vice-province of
Edmonton it became the residence of the vice-provincial. A juvenate
was established-in Holy Redeemer College in 1960. After the erection
of the independent province in 1961 a.third house, also under the
patronage of St. Alphonsus, was. established as the residence of the
provincial, It was opened on 26th February 1962,
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EDMONTON Province of R
The earliest Redernptorlst foundations in central Canada were made'
by the Belgian province. With the division of the Canadian houses-
these became attached to the Toronto province. They were constituted.
a vice-province on 16th July 1945 and were erected into an autono-
mous province on 16th July 1961. The first. superior was Father
Bernard Johnson.

Viceprovincials: Gabriel Ehman: 1945-1959; Bernard Johnson: 1959- 1961{ '

Provmczais Bernard Johnson:. 1961 1969; Edward Fechan: 1969 1978 Al-
bert Sterzer: 1978- 1984 Edward Kennedy 1984

EDSON S
Sacred Heart parish in Edson was accepted by.the vice-province of

Edmonton on 1st October 1949. The ﬁrst superior was Father Isa-
dore Shalla.

EGGENBURG o _ v
The house and church in Eggenburg in the diocese of St. Polten had
been in the care of the Franciscans from the fifteenth century until
they were closed by the Josephist laws. at the end of the eighteenth
century. The Redemptorists came to take charge of the monastery
under the patronage of Our Lady Immaculate at the earnest pleading
of the people. Father Johann Fortner, the supetior, took possession
of the partly ruinous buildings on 8th September 1833 and so suc:
cessfully repaired the house that two years later thirteen novices
could be accomodated. During the troubles of 1848 the people pro-
tected the Redemptorists to such effect that some were able to remain
in secular dress until the whole community could return in Auguot
1850.

BIBLIOGRAPHY:

A. Schwarz, Das- Kloster in Eggenburg (1460 1924), Eggenburg, 1927; E.

Hosp, Erbe des hl. Klemens, Vlenna, 1953, 265-279; Mader, 166-185: Analecta,
12 (1933) 322-325. .

EICHELSBACHER Johann B.

Was botn in Grossostheim in the diocese of Wiirzburg on 4th May
1820. He took his vows as a Redemptorist in Altotting on 2nd Fe-
bruary 1844 and was ordained priest in Passau on 8th March 1845.
At the age of thirty-he was appointed novice master, and he served
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as rector on two occasions before being summoned to Rome in 1864
to act as private secretary to Father Mauron, Superior General. He
was consultor general and secretary from 1887 to 1889. He died in
- Rome on 8th January 1889.

BIBLIOGRAPHY:
SH, 2 (1954) 248-249; BG, II, 138; III, 297; MA, 16.

ELBLAG

The mission house under the patronage of Our Lady, Queen of Po-
land, was founded on 22nd March 1957 with Father Stanislaus Szczu-
rek as su-perior. The community has charge of a parish.

EL ESPINO

The monastery of Our Lady of El Espino had been in charge of the
Benedictines since the fourteenth century. It had been built, it was
said, at the request of Our Lady herself, who had appeared to a little
shepherd boy in a hawthorn bush. Having been empty since 1835,
it was offered to the Redemptorists with the approval of the Arch-
bishop of Burgos. A community under Father Luis Cagiano de Aze-
"vedo took possession of the monastery on 25th June 1878. The house
has served as a juvenate for the province of Madrid.

BIBLIOGRAPHY:

D. de Felipe, Fundacion de los Redentoristas en Espafia, Madrid, 1965, 135-

149; R. Telleria, Un instituto misionero, Madrid, 1932, 338-357; Annales
provinciae Hispanicae, I, Madrid, 1925, 63-65; Analecta, 12 (1933) 341-348.

ELOPADA |
See Vice-province of Weetebula.

EL SALVADOR

The first Redemptorist foundation in the repubhc of El Salvador was
in San Miguel with Father Misaél Abia as superior. That was on 26th
October 1928. A brief experience, however, made it- preferable to
transfer the community to the capital, San Salvador. The house under
the patronage of Our Lady of Perpetual Help was established on 23rd
August 1928 and is now the residence of the superiof of the vice-
province of San Salvador. There is now a second house in the capital,
the parish of Divine Providence.

BIBLIOGRAPHY:

R. Telleria, Un instituto misionero, Madrid, 1932, 528-532.
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EPHRATA

The house and church under the patronage of St. Clement were esta-
blished in this rural centre after a successful mission in nearby Lan-
caster. A community under Father Thomas Jones took up residence
on 5th August 1814.

BIBLIOGRAPHY:
John F. Byrne, The Redemptorist Centenaries, Philadelphia, 1932, 462-466;
Michael J. Curley, The Provincial Story, New York, 1963, 272-273.

ERDINGTON
See Birmingham.

ESKER

The house under the patronage of St. Patrick in Esker was establish-
ed by the newly erected Irish province on 18th August 1901 with
Father Michael Somers as superior. It served as the studendate house
until the foundation of the larger house in Galway.

ESOPUS

The studendate of the Baltimore province at Mt. St. Alphonsus, Eso-
pus, was established on 22nd October 1907, the previous house of
studies in Ilchester proving unable to cope with the increasing num-
ber of candidates. The first superior was Father Augustine Dooper.

BIBLIOGRAPHY:

J. V. McGuire, The Esopus Story, Esopus, 1957; John F. Byrne, The Re-
demptorist Centenaries, Philadelphia, 1932, 424-427; Michael J. Curley, The
Provincial Story, New York, 1963, 245-249.

ESSEN (Esschen)

The college of St. Gerard’s in Essen was established by the Paris
province as a refuge in Belgium for their students during the time
of the anti-clerical laws. The students took up residence on 21st June
1807 with Father Jean Hermann as superior. In 1911 the house
passed to. the Belgian province.

ESTCOURT

The mission house under the patronage of Our Lady, Mediatrix of
Grace in Estcourt was established by the province of Ste.-Anne-de-
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Beaupré on 3rd May 1929. The first super1or was Father Dav1d
Levack.

ETRELLES

The college of St. Thérése of the Child ]esus was established by the
Paris province on 2nd August 1946 to setve as a juvenate: ‘The first
superior was Father Joseph Barbedette, also Director of the juvenate.

EUCARISTIC HEART Archconfraternity of the

The Archconfraternity was erected by a brief of Leo XIII of 16th
February 1903 at the petition af Father Luigi Palliola: The devotion
had originated in France under the influence of St. Peter Julian Ey-
mard, and it became popular during the nineteenth century. The Arch-
confraternity was erected in the church of San Gioacchino, and it
has for its object veneration of the Blessed Eucharist as a gift of the
supreme love of the Divine Redeemer. ’

BIBLIOGRAPHY:
Serafino de Angelis, De fidelium associationibus, 11, Rome, 1959, 89-9_1_.

FADA N'GOURMA

St. Joseph’s mission in Fada N’ Gourma was one of the stations esta-
blished by the combined Paris and Lyons provinces in the region of
the Niger. The first superior was Father Jean Jégu of the Paris prov-
ince. This, the first foundation in what came to be known as Upper
Volta, was -established on 22nd November 1946. After the mission
was divided it became the res1dence of the Prefect Apostohc of Fada
N’Gourma.

FADA N'GOURMA Vice-province of

The eatly foundations in the vice-provinces of Fada N’Gourma and
Niamey were made by the provinces of Paris and Lyons workmg to-
gether. After the division of the Prefecture Apostohc of Niamey ofn
"Tth October 1950 the Paris province erected the mission region of
Fada N’ourma which was constituted a vice-province on 29th May
1960. The first superior was Father Marcel Chauvin.

Superiors of the Region: Louis Clairet: 1950-1956; Henri Lecomte: 1956-
- 1960. .





